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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Holland, Robyn P [Robyn.Holland@BellSouth.com]
Thursday, April 19, 2007 12:00 PM
Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Holland, Robyn P

Withdrawl Letter

Attachments: aeOvdb1cscn00020.pdf; Holland, Robyn P.vcf
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Robyn HollandAT&T Florida - Regulatory & External Affairs150 S. Monrce Street, Suite #400Tallahassee, FL 32301850-577-5551

(p)850-224-5073 or 850-222-8640 (finew email address: robyn.holland@att.com
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
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Jerry D. Hendrix AT&T Florida T: 850-577-5550

Vice President 150 South Monroe St. F: 850-224-5073
Regulatory Relations Suite 400 Jerry.Hendrix@att.com
Tallahassee, FL 32301 www.att.com
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April 19, 2007

Mrs. An Cole

Director, Division of The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE: Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
Southeast to withdraw Rights of Way (ROW) agreements
Dear Mrs. Cole:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast filed for an
approval of the Rights of Way (ROW) with the following companies:

1CG Telecom Group, Inc Docket No. 070200-TP
Looking Glass Networks, Inc Docket No. 070206-TP
Al-Call Inc. Docket No. 070207-TP
Sunesys, Inc Docket No. 070210-TP
US Carrier Telecom, LLC Docket No. 070212-TP
Fiber Systems, LLC Docket No. 070215-TP
DukeNet Communications, LL.C Docket No. 070221-TP
NextG Networks of NY, Inc. Docket No. 070223-TP

We respectfully request to withdraw these agreements. We apologize for any inconvenience this
may have caused.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Holland at (850) 577-
5551.

Yours very truly,

1ce President Regulatory Relations
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